
Monday, November 22, 2021 at 15:30:17 Eastern Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: ACLJ FOIA
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 4:11:33 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ben Sisney
To: dni-foia@dni.gov
CC: FOIA RESPONSE
AFachments: FOIA to DOS-ODNI-CIA-DOD re Afghanistan 08.30.2021[32].pdf

Please find aRached to this email the ACLJ’s FOIA request. Thank you.

RespecWully,
 
Benjamin P. Sisney
American Center for Law and Justice
Washington, DC
 
PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege. Use or disclosure of this e-mail or any such files by anyone other than a
designated addressee is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by e-
mail and delete this e-mail without making a copy.
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Monday, November 22, 2021 at 15:27:32 Eastern Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: ACLJ FOIA Request
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 4:12:12 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ben Sisney
To: foia@dodiis.mil
CC: FOIA RESPONSE
AFachments: FOIA to DOS-ODNI-CIA-DOD re Afghanistan 08.30.2021[32].pdf

Please find aRached to this email the ACLJ’s FOIA request. Thank you.

RespecVully,
 
Benjamin P. Sisney
American Center for Law and Justice
Washington, DC
 
PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege. Use or disclosure of this e-mail or any such files by anyone other than a
designated addressee is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by e-
mail and delete this e-mail without making a copy.
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Monday, November 22, 2021 at 15:25:52 Eastern Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Re: ACLJ FOIA Request
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 4:14:22 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ben Sisney
To: whs.mc-alex.esd.mbx.osd-js-foia-requester-service-center@mail.mil, centcom.macdill.centcom-

hq.mbx.freedom-of-informaRon-act@mail.mil
CC: FOIA RESPONSE
ADachments: FOIA to DOS-ODNI-CIA-DOD re Afghanistan 08.30.2021[32].pdf

Please find aYached to this email the ACLJ’s FOIA request. Thank you.

Respec\ully,
 
Benjamin P. Sisney
American Center for Law and Justice
Washington, DC
 
PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege. Use or disclosure of this e-mail or any such files by anyone other than a
designated addressee is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by e-
mail and delete this e-mail without making a copy.
 
 

From: Ben Sisney <bsisney@aclj.org>
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 4:13 PM
To: whs.mc-alex.esd.mbx.osd-js-foia-requester-service-center@mail.mil <whs.mc-
alex.esd.mbx.osd-js-foia-requester-service-center@mail.mil>, centcom.macdill.centcom-
hq.mbx.freedom-of-informaRon-act@mail.mil <centcom.macdill.centcom-hq.mbx.freedom-of-
informaRon-act@mail.mil>
Cc: FOIA RESPONSE <foia-response@aclj-exchange.org>
Subject: ACLJ FOIA Request

Please find aYached to this email the ACLJ’s FOIA request. Thank you.

Respec\ully,
 
Benjamin P. Sisney
American Center for Law and Justice
Washington, DC
 
PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be subject
to the attorney-client privilege. Use or disclosure of this e-mail or any such files by anyone other
than a designated addressee is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the
sender by e-mail and delete this e-mail without making a copy.
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